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Date: 4/17/61 

Transmit the following in -------~--~-----:--:----------1 
(Type in plain text or. code) 

Via AIRTEL 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

-----------------------------------------------~L-------
TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DIRECTOR; FBI (92-2914) (92-2918 ) 

SAC; PITTSBURGH (92-236) (92-228) 

GABRIEf?MANNARINO, aka; 
AR. 

. SAMUEL MANNARINO, aka; 
AR 

With regard to previously-furnished information to the 
effect that the MANNARINOs are formulating plans to construct 
a .housing development on.400 acres of land theyown in 
Allegheny Township, Westmoreland County, Pa., it is noted 
that on 4/17/61 PCI I I advis~d SA THOMAS a·. 
FORSYTH, III, as follows: 

Recently, the MANNARINOs had a complete survey made of the 
400 acres at which time prominently colored large markers, 
showing border limits, were painted on roads. This was · 
followed by aerial photographs by an unknown company. 

PCI ~lso advised: 

KELLY MANNARINO's cottage on RD 3, Old Leechburg Road, 
Leechburg, Pa., is almost never left unattended. · /When 
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